5 Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Regulatory Sub Committee

Date: Tuesday 2 October 2012

Time: 10.00 am

Place: Meeting Room 22a, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01432 261885
Email: rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services
Officer on 01432 261885 or e-mail rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Regulatory Sub
Committee

Membership
Councillor CM Bartrum
Councillor JW Hope MBE
Councillor Brig P Jones CBE



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 2012

AGENDA
Pages
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
To elect a Chairman for the hearing.
2, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.
3. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)
To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting
in place of a Member of the Committee.
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on
the Agenda.
5. APPLICATION TO LICENCE A VEHICLE OUTSIDE OF STANDARD | 1-18
CONDITIONS
To decide whether to licence a vehicle outside the standards vehicle licence
conditions.
6. VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 'THE CROWN INN, LEA, ROSS-ON- | 19-24
WYE, HR9 7JZ.'
To consider an application for the variation of a premises licence in respect
of ‘the Crown Inn, Lea, Ross on Wye, HR9 7JZ’.
The Crown Inn - Public Representations 25-38
The Crown Inn - Application Form 39 - 58
7. REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE ‘'JAILHOUSE, 1 GAOL STREET, | 59 -62
HEREFORD, HR1 2HU.'
To consider an application for the review of a premises licence in respect of
‘Jailhouse, 1 Gaol Street, Hereford, HR1 2HU'.
Jailhouse - Application Form 63-74
8. REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 'THE SPREAD EAGLE, 2 KING | 75-78
STREET, HEREFORD, HR4 9BW.'
To consider an application for the review of a premises licence in respect of
‘the Spread Eagle, 2 King Street, Hereford, HR4 9BW'.
The Spread Eagle - Application Form 79 - 84
The Spread Eagle - Police Representation 85 - 86
The Spread Eagle - Trading Standards Representation 87 - 88







The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

¢ Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

Public Transport Links

e Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately
every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street).

e The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with
Old Eign Hill. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the
circular car park at the front of the building. A check will be
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated
the building following which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the
exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to
collect coats or other personal belongings.

@ Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer

waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA).

%(:9 Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel
environmental label



LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

INTRODUCTION

DISCUSSION

-

REPORT BY COUNCIL

Outline of application
Summary of issues

A 4

Parties address Committee using
spokesman if necessary

A 4

Applicant addresses Committee

A 4

questions

Member of Committee can ask

\ 4

permitted.

Cross examination generally not

A

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

\ 4

NOTE: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\8\4\A100028484\$ags4faz0.doc







AGENDA ITEM 5

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 2 OCTOBER 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: | APPLICATION TO LICENCE A HACKNEY
CARRIAGE VEHICLE OUTSIDE STANDARD
CONDITION 6.1 ‘ALL PASSENGER REAR
DOORS TO BE HINGED VERTICALLY OR
SLIDING’ BY MR CRAIG HART

PORTFOLIO AREA: | HEALTH AND WELLBEING

CLASSIFICATION: open
Wards Affected

Countywide
Purpose
To decide whether to licence a vehicle outside the standard vehicle licence conditions.
Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.
Recommendation(s)

THAT the Regulatory Committee:

(a) Allows this application for this specific make and model of vehicle.

Key Points Summary

o Application made on 12 September 2012 to consider allowing this vehicle to be licensed outside
standard conditions.

o This vehicle was first registered in 2012 and is a new vehicle, it does not comply with the
following condition:

6.1 All passenger rear doors to be hinged vertically or sliding.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Claire Berrow — Licensing Officer on (01432) 383542

$n22mwexv.doc



Alternative Options

1 The licence can be refused
Advantages: It complies with licence conditions. No similar applications have been
considered in the past.
Disadvantages: There would be risk of legal challenge.
Reason why Head of Service has not recommended alternative 1: Although this has been
considered it has not been recommended as the vehicle is designed as a purpose built taxi.

2 To defer the decision in order to get more information
The Committee could make a decision to defer the decision while more information is
requested.
Advantages: Gives the opportunity for the applicant to produce further information in support
of the application and allows him a fair hearing.
Disadvantages: This would delay the decision process and may mean that the livelihood of
the applicant could be affected and further costs would be incurred in another committee
hearing.
Reason why Head of Service has not recommended alternative 2: It is felt that any
information required to reach a decision has been provided within the application.

3 To reach some other decision
Advantages: This leaves other solutions open to the Committee to resolve the application.
Disadvantages: There are no clear directions from the Head of Service with respect to other
options.

Reason why Head of Service has not recommended alternative 3: It is difficult to envisage
what other decision could be reached.

Reasons for Recommendations
4 The vehicle is a purpose built taxi vehicle and this specific vehicle has two other rear doors

which are sliding, so egress from the vehicle is unobstructed. The rear door would only be
used when in use as a disabled passenger vehicle.

Introduction and Background
5 Under the terms of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 and the Local Government

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 local authorities may make reasonable conditions for the
regulation of both hackney carriages and private hire vehicles, drivers and operators.

Key Considerations

6 Whether or not, in the given circumstances, the licence should be granted outside the
standard conditions.

Community Impact

7 It is felt that any decision made will have very little or no impact on the community.

Financial Implications

8 Not applicable



Legal Implications

9 Under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 there is a right of appeal to
a Magistrates Court within 21 days of notification of the decision being served on the
applicant.

Appendices

10 Appendix 1 — Copy of standard licence conditions
Appendix 2 — Copy of application dated 12 September 2012
Background Papers

Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.






%FSO Receipt No:

...................

HerefordElii

Llncome Code

"

Council | 191130 £05027 9126
; 12820 012 pate...)..........

i

Application for grantirenewal of a
VEHICLE LICENCE OUTSIDE STANSARD:LigEE

NGONDITIONS

PLEASE TICK PLEASE TICK

PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE GRANT v

HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE | .~ | RENEWAL

Reasons for application being m,\%’* MQW L"f‘“ Stk

outside conditions @>Teation o SNy

Sumame (MR.MRS.MIg8)... }) ”M .......................... Maiden Name. ........ccoeeereennn.
All Forenames... (. 28149, TTHOMAS. . ... Previous SUrames/AlIases. ...........eiverveeverees
Date of Birth.. 2. .. O EY.. LA B 2.....Place of Birth... AELEEQ D ... Sex MIF
Present address._ SR GBI LW ceiirere s
N R Post Code...l:d % 2. &5%....
Telephone Number: Business.._... o SRR R PR
R ... o oioi s osmibiin s s s b R 5 5 i AN $ 0 SRR § AT MRS 40 R I S AR A e
T S SRSy S ST SR ST TSy

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GIVE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ANY CHANGE OF EMPLOYER, DURING THE PAST 12
MONTHS IF APPLICATION IS FOR RENEWAL

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Name and address of proprietor of the vehicle. (.. .45, AL _

deseas 0000000800 sna60d6babdeases0d T oo 0sl>a00800000800060000000600008a0 0066004608260 0920808 0000080000000 0080cconcb000anadnds

(Where applicant is partnership, limited company or other incorporated body)
Name of partnership, company or other incorporated body.

.................................................................................................................................
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ELINVL 4b (vehicle licence) i
Revised 11/2010



(To be completed in respect of each Director andfor Partner using a separate sheet as necéssary)

Surame.... AT .............. Forename(s)... (. (L1 4. THasAD ..

() el o -
Address._ Ialatlias G Haea. AN, HCRe?, Hez Z €3¢
Date of Birth..2.L. 1. G5 2..... Driver’s Badge No......00:2..0.L.ourvnn....

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE

1. NAME ON REGISTRATION DOCUMENT

NO. OF SEATS (EXC DRIVER) (i 12. CHASSIS/BODY NO.

2. MAKE P ucest srecisTRATONNO. [~
3. MODEL PA@Twen —TEfee 9.PLATE NO.

4. TYPE OF BODY-ca:s7e 10.ENGINE cAPACITY V-6 H DT

5. COLOUR(S) (Lep 11. FUEL (PETROL/DIESEL/LPG)

6.

7.

DATE OF 15T REGISTRATION 22|05 |it 13. ENGINE NO.

ANY ALTERATIONS TO VEHICLE IN PAST 12 MONTHS IF APPLICATION IS FOR RENEWAL
YES/NO (if yes, please notify on a separate sheet)

Is the Vehicle Wheelchair accessible? YESINQ/
Does the vehicle have a meter fitted? YESINO

BB B ssivus s vsmninimpeiiidweiamssass Model:........coiiiiieiieic i
Address at which vehicle will De Qaraged..............coovviiviiieiiiieiecitiieeeeeeeeeceeeeereeseeesesressner e,
R TR PR
Insurance Valid From.............c..covvvivniinvnninnenn. G s s 49 58 o e S O BRAGGAA i b i

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Where is the Fire ExtinguiSher KePl?..........uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeiieeteiesieernieseresessnsnnes

Is the vehicle to be used to undertake Social Service/Education Dept Contract? YES/INO
VRS, SI00 B0l O DORMBIEL......onooccnibierns sts s idi s sadbas ors o) LRGSR

tivers on Social Services/Educati tract jo ) old a County Tr 0
i to their Dual Driver Ba

Contact - Children and Young People's Directorate, School Admissions and Transport Department
Blackfriars PO Box 185 Blackfriars Street Hereford HR4 9ZR

Office Tel No: 01432 260928 Email: s schooltransport@herefordshire.gov.uk

ELI NVL 4b (vehicle licence) 2
Revised 11/2010 :



PARTNER

(THIS FORM TO BE COMPLETED BY THE SECOND LICENCE HOLDER, IF YOU INTEND TO
HAVE TWO NAMES ON YOUR LICENCE)

VEHICLE LICENCE

Surname (MR;MRS.MISS.MS).................. ......... R Maiden Name..........
All Forenames....... R Shassaninis cerennenennnn.Previous Surnames/Aliases...... e s
Date of Birth...................... ereerereesnPlaCE O Bifth......... 00480 9A B0 Sex MIF
Present Address........cc.ccveviviverenniinnnnnn, sbysmssnes e i R 5 U ekl £ et g
DF RS O e ey S B AR S S AT S S 14 ...Post Code...................
Telephone Nunﬁber: Business.......c.coeueuene. R o PRI Home........oceenvunnnn.
Particulars of Vehicle

ON NO. PLATE NO.

I certify that the above answers are true and understand that if there are any omissions or false
statements, my application will be refused or if a licence has been issued, it will be liable to
immediate suspension or revocation.

| understand that any licence issued to me is subject to the provisions of the Town Police Clauses
Act 1847, the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and any conditions and
byelaws that may be in force from time to time within the Licensing Authority. | further understand
that any vehicle licence plate issued to me will remain in the ownership of Herefordshire Council.

| certify that | have received, read and understood the conditions in relation to the issue of a
hackney carriage/private hire vehicle licence and agree that information in relation to my
application may be shared with other directorates within Herefordshire Council.

i 0 SOk AR e -
Signature....... - ............................. D ate....[.éff..».f:’&:—}\"i’.i‘.kz.vﬁh 2, LoVl
Data Protection Act 199

This policy covers the treatment of personal data that Merefordshire Council may collect when you e-mail us, complete an application form, or when you
complete and submit an online form on our web site.

When completing forms you may be asked for personal information such as name, address, postcods efc. It is only when you supply this type of information
that you can be personally identified.

Herefordshire Council is registered with the Data Protection Act 1998 for the purpose of processing personal data in the performance of its legilimate
business. Any information held by the Council will be processed in compliance with the principles set out in the Act. Where necessaty we may share this
personal data with pariner organisations for the protection of public funds administered which may include the prevention or detection of fraud and auditing
purposes.

Furiher information relating to the Data Protection Act 1998 can be sent to you on request. If you have concerns about the processing of your personal data
by the Council you may contact the Council's Data Protection Officer:

Data Protection Officer,, County Secretary and Solicitor, IHerefordshire Council, Brockington, 25 Hafad Road, Hereford HIR1 1SH

ELINVL 4b (vehicle licence) 4
Revised 11/2010



IS EE A= g s
RECEIVED ——
Bullingham Lane
14 SEP 202 Hereford
HR2 6SG
12 Sep. 12
Dear SirlMadam ]

To Whom It May Concern
With Reference to Vehicle Peugeot Premier Reg No SF11 ONV

| have already EUt a deposit on the above vehicle after a discussion with Ady Poole
on Monday 10" September who agreed that the vehicle was suitable

| purchased this vehicle because it is purpose-built for wheelchair access and was
designed by Peugeot a world class car manufacturer which | trust, the vehicle has
not been modified in any way. | bought it under the knowledge that | could use it as a
wheelchair access vehicle and because | believe it to be the most suitable vehicle for
our customers. Also, | am also aware that there are other taxi drivers using the same
vehicle who are licensed under Herefordshire Council for example there is a Peugeot
Partner with Plate No H076 that has the exact same rear door In question that has
already been passed by the committee there is also a number of Peugeot E7s that
are also in use with a vertical rear door. | believe that in the case of an emergency
the vehicle would be quicker and more efficient due the the one piece tail gate and
the sliding ramp. My current vehicle has to have both rear door open and the ramp
unfolded before you can get inside. After speaking to Cab Direct the vehicle
providers, they confirmed that the vehicle is in use as a Taxi all over the country and
our local councils including Worcester, Gloucester and Gwent councils have all
passed the vehicle for use. | am one of three partners in Prima Taxis, which was
established 7 years ago with the purpose of providing wheelchair access for the
citizens of Herefordshire, currently we are the most widely used wheelchair access
firm in Herefordshire. Due to our work the company’s including Scope Charities Our
standards of safety and care are paramount, before purchasing any vehicle we
looked at various other models and on this occasion we concluded that the Peugeot
was our best option.

Yours Sincerely

Craig Hart






d

w A TUUIDA

41_
;.
)
=
i
D
o

Q
D
®)
1
o
i
8
(-}
Q
o
O
S
(D
s
1

uO30e IR 40} Bulnlcy A3 Ha

[2ooa1a ged/

Pai@ qed pue 1096n3g Woy ., JoIudid




suondQ pue sainjead

32104 JNOJOD)
pue uonedyads [ed1uyda) 90

Auqissendy pue sdeds *go

Aijiqeaauqg pue pojwiod po

Aunesssp pue Awouod3. g0




€ .65.& o pauIguIcd VIRGY UORUWIASUOD (BNY VIA IBPW0:

Weu W xeds a6ebbny

10 Auaid YuMm 191e95-2AY SNoPRAS © pue ANNUIW SUO IXe] JqIssaIde
JeydRaym Ang & aney ued Nok ‘yiolusid YA dwes ,Pjofel
anbiun s 9114 0} SHueLR auou 0) puodss si Huikued peo| ‘ds0uw
$1eUM ‘seale abe10)s Apuey snoPwnuy YiM sdeds Jo asn qadns
sayeuw 3 KIReSION S Ul S] S{IIXD . IORUDId 10060 3R /Y

Aynesiap

3¢ ULd ged Mmadu InoA 3jgepioge

moy pasudins 39 fi,noA pue 6e1 adud MO| S JSHUDI] LI S SWGUIOD
SR DL UO SIXE} SARIYD 150D 1S0W Y} Jo duo Y Bupjew - 3P
PAUIGIOD W uo JDduwggs anssasdug ue - OUuSPWS [ony WsledX®
SISEOQ W OJUDI ‘OWBUD [9S31P 1aH § OM3 [RILIGUODD syoabnad AqQ
pasamogd #uouodd 1eas6 Ana yum ged fAep wiepow e ul pasu nok e
SDUIGUID MDY 1090nD4 SY ‘Dang qeD Wy APAISRIXD djqejieny

Awouod3

Aynesiap 3 Awouod3




DA [ERUBLY SSAIYIIN]D 10 HPOL CINE UIDNID] JSO0LD 63 AOA SMOJIR Xoqesd N3, v

11 59 din Bupejps
e fofus o1 2ans axnof e siofusssed pue ssPAUP 10} PORUOD WKW /P 01 ansesyd e ol
pue Buijpuey SSSRIoPS YA 91583 1NOA sonsreym ‘oued ey payad sy mﬁ,e.me udanspum Amgisin Yy ‘ebise) pue smopum oy 1P
SONRW 4, DJWIRI] UOISSIISULS ,ONPLIOINE JO {eNUIRUI JO SIIOLD S LHIM MON ‘sjonued aowsd ym sefeid @D ajquedwod caiN /oIpes “some
‘el dy} uo 3sjod qiadns pue asuodsas 158} © NoA Buunsud ‘uopnguasip yum Jeas s 1anup dqersnipe biay se yans samesy -sduepunge
Wbleom semaq spiemoy dipy pue WBom 3onpas O} YpOJq WinIMNe ue U] 4104 sey JoMald 100nad Ay Anpjueiy pue soaup Aep wvpow
$9sNn BUIBUS [SsAIP § ©INT SARRAOUU] $3096N3g {eaIwou0d Aybiy pue I a1 403 sanpoud 40 1s) 3 uo YBY 18 HDUDIUDAUOD PUL UOHUOD)
Amqeanug Hojwiod

Ajqeanng pue pojwod



fje 103 deds 0 sBeq ym ‘oD Payd ul (Pren

¥oq 1035 epeul feucherp pue dej finy pue waisfs ued siebusssed pue PAUP Og pue sousiu AUIo0s siofiRld

RSO HRURRaUM Wiod-IN0) SIS 0L SyueL Jayue J9(dusis sip 01 ppy- “uieBe wajqoid e aq U jwm sesed pue sbeq
8¢ 3upinod 1ebusssed seydppsym i Buundss Wxe pue Anud Buunsus ‘ease 36eB6n| 96nY ay) jo sbewenpe [iny el O noA
5RYDPAYM 1SISSe 01 Jualpelb dues Ased ue Bulpiroid S00) pasMOY SMOjfe SIIL ‘95N U] 30U USYM SOO0] 9|31 3Y) G} 1)) PIMOIS 9]
© S2IMIea) OS|e SIRIPA UL "SSINL Heypisaum Ased pue 3pinb 01 paubissp usaq sey duses JeUDIRBUM w,PloeH Siajeld Aum
19310 01 paubisep fjjepads ussq sey dures seas ,Pjonel Stanudld saeyy o6eb6n) 10 Ausid yum awod usyo sPbusssed sfepol
SS9V JIeYPJIIYM aeds jo sbeg

EEL'E Aqissaddy pue aeds



nyjpzeH

fuo sasodind anpagsng) J0) SRR MOjED,

YIS OL YUm $a6URYS 1035 JDYIOOWS 10} JONUOD XOQEID) JUONIIT - ID »

ZvSOL OSI 03 payiad sparensal uednNQ
ZSOL OSI 03 paynuia) SUMOP-9i1,
63 0S€ peoj xew dwes , ploerd
0L0E Wbiam uien sso1n

vZoL Wbiom gia)

00z ybIM DPILIA 55010

000L 1bus) dwey

ozL Wpm dwey

L Dueyano seay |

SZ6 Bueyidno U0l

8TLT 95eqjPsym

LosL 1 IETE)

[41¥4 sio4ut 300p BUIPAPU] - PPI,

€Vl

08EY Yibuay

{295) ydw 99-p UoneRPDY

€0l

(duw) paads xew

(Aluo JaALP) BdURWIONAY

oIy IaH 9°L |eNUB\ IdH 9°L

@483 B va3 buipnpu sgy fijes jeuonppy
JSIp ples Jeay
ISP pAarejpusA 04

sayelg

ang sousfy £210 oy wnpsungy AWM eoueg g
SHieN plos

$IN0JOD

Jeq |jos-pue pue sBupds (10> ey

UM 3[xe JjqeuLIoRp Jesy

Jeq |jou-pue 1 sbuuds jjod ‘snns
auUoqusim JaMO| Yim uosiaydiep-opnasd

w0

90 90 {un/Bw) serejnopied
6L 244 {ury/Bw) XON B DH
8sL L9 {un}/Buw) XON
(114 0Lz {uny/6uy 0O
szl 6EL {un}/6) ZoD
685 £€S paugued
879 685 uegin enxg

Hegif}
(DdIN) uondwinsuo) |an4

2293 posc e poods s | e 0 ey

uoIssiwIsues|

o R T

Auel [and

saJk)

SLY 59/50T 9LY SS/S1T

oy IaH 9L

05.1@ (0£7) 691 wdi ® (WY 3 g} 9nbioy xep
000 @ (89) Z6 widi @ (WY dyg semod xepy
09SL Apeded signd

S ong aujbug

[eNUeAl IaH 9L

3310y ANO0J0) pue uonedynads jeruyday

1)



feacsddy adfiL spiyeA SjoUM [uopdo =@ pepapY =4 Koy
ueadomy - Gunssa fajes 10 prepuess sjgissod 153YBIY W Wi SBLI0D (iRlusRld BYL

Ruevem wed leal s =& , / pieoqusep oy Supido) [enuaD

asuessisse apispeos seak — = il / Jys 3610t PEARAC YPIM 1IN

[ ] L] Aeti Jes W0} ol

Ruenem sBesjiu poiuun 1000ng el 7 & = 5 o

APRIM SSW0D SPIYSA {OeD BduRINSSEd anoA 104 , /. {2aym Sugisans sjqersnipe yoeal B ey

/ Vi 1098 sioAUp a|qesnipe Wbk

s1aBuassed SeydRaYM Paleas 10} SYaq 1e9s jeuobelp pue dey & / o ERauopuoo Iv

/ / SMOPUIM 0} D133

QuIensas JewpEaum Aeab ybiy = » y; SaIensa; peat 10y Siqesnipe WBRH

fqissanoe winwndo 103 100} POIOMO] = /, % s1eas 1eas Buipjo} |ds Ov/09

Ve /S Bupas parsisse somod ajqeuen

duses PloRRY S0DIUN @ , 7 sioujs J00p Pajeay ‘djqersnipe Ajedund33

1$24NJL) SSIVY ﬂ OJWO

/’ / $yp0|peap pue HUPPO| AU 0WdY

i i , /, . " syoq 303s jod-¢

@ @ 4 7 shegse safuassed 1044

= m__ Vi L Beqie sonuG

@ = @ / /S s1y6i} Suissonds pue 5oy ey

= / / w6y Hoy wok

. . v 7 G483 % va3 dupnpul sav
‘siobusssed paieas Jnoj pue JaAUP o sisbuassed paless !

oM pue Jabuassed JIBUD[RIYM USALP S1POLILUODIR UBD J3IWSld JNOA d = spoum fogy

° ° jed N

SNOILdO DNILV3IS / 7 sajpuey % sicw ‘stadwng Painojed Apog

Vs /S usaIs paeay Yum iebjer ada1d aup

e © sdey papt L / $I00p BpIs BuIpls UIML,

@ [ ) g JopuR® alj A yJeasenin ° ° sdais apis

ondo O 4 ® 999U {xel,

P / sohejd @> s|gnedwiod N /OIPRY / ® ubys any 103 Aygisia yBiy G jeuoIssalckd

OIpNY ' $21MPead IXel

“uilwiyd suondQ pue saumeay

16



U308 uee] 403 Bulalucy L0230 90

_— [1o041a geD]

spuejpiw

1923 8 1S9/ 78 S3jeMm
‘pnos [i5edia aus)]
i1se3 - .
. WO PIMAPGRI MMM
C puejay :
[osma aws]

o, 0£96 £8S 0080

AYSHOA B "SUSCOM INO YSIA 40 AePOo] WiLs] SJIAISS
583 YUoN |

puejay
WayUoN

A0SO >=ucwmnh 4N0 j{ed uonensuowdp awoy
934 e sbuesse o) J0 uocneWwLIoU 191Ny 104

17

puepodxs  J
E




18



AGENDA ITEM 6

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 2 OCTOBER 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: | APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A
PREMISES LICENCE THE ‘CROWN INN, LEA,
ROSS ON WYE, HR9 7JZ’ — LICENSING ACT
2003

PORTFOLIO AREA: | HEALTH AND WELLBEING

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

Ross on Wye East

Purpose

To consider an application for the variation of a premises licence in respect of the ‘Crown Inn, Lea,
Ross on Wye, HR9 7JZ'.

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.
Recommendation

THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

e The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,

e The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,

e The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003, and

e The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy.

Key Points Summary

o Three (3) relevant representation from members of the public

o Three (3) representations from Responsible Authorities (Police, Trading Standards and
Environmental Health) The applicant has accepted the representations made and has agreed to
all conditions recommended by the responsible authorities.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 383542

19



Options
1 a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act
2003,
b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule where the
committee considers it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives and add
mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003,

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates,

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or

e) To reject the application.

Reasons for Recommendations

2 Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Introduction and Background

3 Background Information

Applicant David Paul Spencer

The Crown Inn, Lea, Ross on Wye, HR9 7JZ.

Representative Nil
Type of application: Date received: 28 Days consultation
New Application 09/08/2012 06/09/2012

Licence Application
4 The application for a variation of the premises licence has received representation and is
brought before the committee for determination.

Current Licence
5 The premises is currently licensed as follows: -

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 10 a.m. to 11 p.m.
On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day

20



Non Standard Timings

None

Summary of Application
The application requests that the premises be licensed as follows:

Live Music (Both Indoors & Out) Friday & Saturday  20:00 — 23:00

Sunday 16:00 — 20:00
Recorded Music (Indoors only) Monday — Saturday 12:00 — 23:00
Sunday 12:00 — 22:30
Non Standard Timings:
Live Music & Recorded Music New Years Eve 12:00 - 01:00

Seasonal variations: None

Summary of Representations
A copy of the representations can be found within the background papers.

There are three (3) relevant representations made by members of the public and
Three (3) from Responsible Authorities (Trading Standards, the Police and Environmental
Health.

Key Considerations

8

To consider what action should be taken, if any, to promote the four licensing objectives in
accordance with the recommendation.

Community Impact

10

The granting of the licence as applied for may have an impact on the Community.

Legal Implications

11

12

13

14

15

The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before the
Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
C0O/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court on 6
May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice
Black.

In this case it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will need
to give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to a
licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must be
presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of Bristol
Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice Queen's Bench
Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL
648859 in which it was said:

21



16

17

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and proportionate
for the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

The committee should be aware that the Live Music Act 2012 commenced on 1% October
2012. This legislation will effect this application and states that:

‘where live music takes place on premises authorised to be used for the supply of alcohol for

consumption on the premises by a premises licence, and—

(a)

(b)

at the time of the live music, the premises are open for the purposes of being used for
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises,

either—
(i) the live music is unamplified, or

(i) the live music is amplified and takes place in the presence of an audience of no
more than 200 persons, and

the live music takes place between 8am and 11pm on the same day

Any condition of the premises licence or club premises certificate which relates to live
music does not have effect in relation to the live music, unless it has been attached

following a review of that premises

Schedule 5 gives a right of appeal to: -

Rejection of applications relating to premises licences

1 Where a licensing authority—

(a)
(b)
(c)

(d)

rejects an application for a premises licence under section 18,
rejects (in whole or in part) an application to vary a premises licence under section 35,

rejects an application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as the
premises supervisor under section 39, or

rejects an application to transfer a premises licence under section 44,

the applicant may appeal against the decision.

Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.

2(1)

(2)

This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence under
section 18.

The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—

(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of that section,
or

(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section (exclusion of
licensable activity or refusal to specify person as premises supervisor).

22



(3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application desires
to contend—

(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or

(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed different
or additional conditions, or to have taken a step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of
that section,

he may appeal against the decision.

(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 18(6).

18 Section 9 states that any such appeal must be made to a Magistrates Court for the area in
which the premises are situated within 21 days of notification of the decision.

Consultees

19 Responsible authorities and persons living within the vicinity or with a business interest within
the vicinity of the premises.

20 A copy of the application was served on the responsible authorities. This was backed up by an
email sent to them by the Licensing Authority.

21 The notice of application was displayed on the premises prior to the start of the consultation
period and for a period of 28 days. In addition, notice of the application was required to be
published in a newspaper which was circulated within the vicinity of the premises.

22 The applicant has produced a copy of the advertisement which is only correct in part. There is
no reference made to any of the licensable activities being outdoors. In respect of timings for
live music it states on Friday, Saturday & Sunday 2100 — 2300. There is no reference to Non-
Standard Timings.

Appendices
23 a. Application Form
b. Public Representations
C. Police Representation
d. Trading Standards Representation
e. Environmental Health Representation

Background Papers

Background papers are available for inspection in Meeting Room 22a, Brockington, 35 Hafod
Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.

23



24



Representation - Crown Inn Lea Licence application.txt

Please return_this form, and

any additional information

within the statutory period to:

The Licensing Section, (EHA TS
county offices, ‘
PO Box 233, i

Bath Street, Hereford, L

HRL 2ZF | YO:

Ticensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED
PARTIES

on making your representation please have regard to the
‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains
the process and the information that can be considered by the
Ticensing authority.

when completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:
Local resident

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

The Crown Inn, Lea

Page 1

25




Representation - Crown Inn Lea Licence application.txt

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here . if you are not
ﬁont@nt for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
earing .

A_representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore

please write the e
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public safety

To Prevent Public Nuisance

Noise is verg much a public nuisance and whilst this is a pub and some customer
e

hoise is to

expected, it _is nonetheless set in very quiet, rural area where night-time noise
is rarely suffered. : )
(Motwit?stﬁnd1ng traffic noise which greatly reduces at the weekend and evenings
anyway.) The ) ]

recent ‘Crown Inn Music Festival’ on the weekend of 1lst/2nd September 2012

featured outdoor )
music until late at night and was clearly and disturbingly heard even though we

are some
distance away from the pub itself. The application asks for permission for music

to be played j g <~
outside, every weekend, from Friday to Sunday which is just too much on every

night and on a ¢ :
regular basis, affording no respite for the residents of Lea that enjoy a

peaceful, rural A
atmosphere. Given that the outside music will probably mostly be over the

summer, the ] - 2
expectation is that quietly sitting in one’s own garden in the summer could be

compromised by ;
the noise from the pub’s entertainment.

Page 2

26



Representation - Crown Inn Lea Licence application.txt

To Protect Cchildren from Harm

Signed:

Date:

If you have any queries about this form
or are unsure of when the statutory

period ends $1ease contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

Page 3



Representation - Crown Inn Lea Licence application.txt

SthSeptember 2012

Representation Form - Interested Parties

Suggested Conditions

Premise: Your name:

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would

e
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

A1l suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

Limit the number of nights and the number of weekends in any given period when
Tive music can be performed? I.e. once every 4 weeks?

Page 4

28



Representation - Crown Inn Lea Licence application.txt

Protect children from Harm

Signed:

1f you have any queries about this form or are unsure
of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

Date:

5th September 2012
0

Page 5

29



30



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL SR [T Faz?,saedﬁfttim atlhlnsfg?m tiﬂd
Licensing et 2003 | within the statuton’y period to:

' TO: The Llce;nsmg Section,

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED~—

=—===County Offices,
PARTIES PO Box 233,
_ , Bath Street, Hereford,
On making your representation please have regard to the HR1 2ZF

‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains

li i herefordshire.gov.ul
the process and the information that can be considered by the il

licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Local Resident

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

The Crown Inn, Lea

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder |

No comment

Public Safety

No comment

To Prevent Public Nuisance
The Crown Inn Lea has applied for a variation in Licence to include the playing of live and
Recorded Music from Friday through to Sunday.

IS i nce the current landlord has taken tenure at the Crown Inn we have been
plagued by totally excessive noise coming from the premise due to the playing of music.
For a period of time we put up with it as we didn’t want to make a fuss. The continued
disturbance has now made it intolerable.

The current landlords have showed absolutely no consideration to local residents to the
point where it demonstrates a total lack of respect for others. For months my wife and
have had to tolerate the sound of live rock bands late into the night and often into the early
hours of the next morning, During the playing of the live and recorded music the Crown
Inn showed no attempt at containing the noise and left windows and doors wide open,
again demonstrating the lack of ability or want to consider those around them.

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 1

31



This total lack of respect or consideration was demonstrated when the Crown Inn, on
Sunday the 24™ June held a live music event outside in the beer garden.

layed from around 16:00 to
around 20:00. The music made it impossible for my wife and | to relax inside the property
let alone spend any time outside trying to enjoy some decent weather.

Even when music is played inside the Crown Inn it can be heard inside our property as
clear as if it was being listened to from outside. The Crown Inn is a very old structure and
does not have the infrastructure required to contain noise to any extent (even if windows
and doors are closed).

The Crown Inn also positions the Band within the pub at the closest point {o exposed
windows he Crown Inn has located its smoking
area in the court yard hich on Live Music nights becomes heavily
populated with noisy wear and shout. No effort it is made to
prevent people from creating noise in this area even past midnight. The statement in the
vamatnon apphcatnon that suggests that swearmgj and “nuisance” behaviour is controlled

The stress that this has caused both myself and my wife has made us physically ill. We
both work extremely long hours during the week and have only the weekend to try and
exist with a little less stress than during the week. To spend every night of the weekend
being forced to endure what the Crown Inn wishes to play will literally make our life
intolerable.

We have no confidence that the Crown Inn will try to respect others around them. Even
without a license to play music the Crown Inn has failed to stick to the times as shown in
the recent application. We have at times been kept up past one o’clock in the morning with
music playing.

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 2

32




To Protect Children from Harm

No comment

if you have any queries about this form
or are unsure of when the statutory
period ends please contact the

i Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:__Crown inn Your name: -

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder
No comment

Pubiic Safety

No comment

Prevent Public Nuisance

| do not believe that any feasible action can take place to remedy the problems
that we are experiencing.

However, | will fully indorse a variation to the licence to include Live/Recorded
Music will on New Years Eve 12:00 — 13:00 Inside Only. All other events will have
to be requested as part of the TEN process. This however cannot imply free reign
to cause noise pollution of an excessive level.

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 3

33



Protect Children from Harm

No comment

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

34




/N e :

l

HEREFORDSH'RE COUNCIL 2017 P[ease return this form, and
Licensing Al ct 2003 A any additional information
9 wdhln the statutory period to:
REPRESENTATION FORI- INTERESTED IThe Licensing Section,
PARTIES = - | 1 County Offices,
i PO Box 233,
. 5 Bath Street, Hereford,
On making your representation please have regard to the HR1 22F
‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains : : ;
the process and the information that can be considered by the i e i

licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name Contact Telephone No. | IIININNGGN |

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:The Crown lnn,
Lea, Ross-on-Wye, HRS 7JZ

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ...x.. if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public Safety

To Prevent Public Nuisance

= On 24l| June thei had a live irouic ilaiini in their iarclen from 4 = sim, It
, and they, found the noise level in my garden to be

intolerable and were forced to sit inside. [ did not consider that this was such a major

problem as to warrant complaint at the time, but the same level of noise at the times they

have requested their new outside music licence for would constitute a major dnsturbance
and cause me not to have undisturbed use of my own premises. It will, as it did on 24"

June, cause major disturbance

ELI REPRE - 1 Reprasentation Form - interested Parties 1

35



To Protect Children from Harm

Signed:
Date:

HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

If you have any queries about this form
or are unsure of when the statutory
peried ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

Representation Form - Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:The Crown, Lea Your name: _

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be

happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are

experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

We would not have a problem with music being played indoors up to 11pm.

Protect Children from Harm

EL!I REPRE - 1 Representation Form - Interested Parties

36




Signed:

Date:5" September 2012

ELI REPRE ~ 1 Répresentation Form — Interested Parties

37

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Lisensing Helpline on 61432 260108




38



BT TS
;

=
\:|
|
| |
b

i
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing JAct 200

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS :X »

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end oftrietorm.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PR01008

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE CROWN INN

ROSS ROAD

LEA

Post town - | ROSS - ON - WYE Post code HR9 7JZ

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01989-750407

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £10500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 01989 750407

E-mail address (optional) difranklyn@yahoo.co.uk

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode |

39




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

Day Month Year

I O O

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

| WISH TO ADD A PROVISION FOR RECORDED AND LIVE MUSIC TO TAKE PLACE AT
THE PREMISES.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people ,
are expected to attend the premises at any one fime, please state [ J
the number expected to attend

40




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) Il
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) Ol
h) qnything of a sim@ﬂar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box [) O
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O
K) e_ntgﬂgimmem qu similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) B
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) -
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) O

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

41



A

Plays Wiil the performance of a play take place ‘
Standard days and indoots or outdoors or both = please tick indoors =
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri N n standard timin s. Where vou intend to use the premises
e perforina ays at different times to those listed i

; hg column on the !eft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

42




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both - please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 2) ;

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day |Start | Finish Both (|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed tate easonal variations for the exhibitio films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

43




C

indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue | State anv seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

44




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
Indoors 3

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both =

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6) =

Day | Start | Finish Both 0

Mon Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestli
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat - note 5) )

Sun

45




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors 3

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the ormance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 20.00 |23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat |2000 |23.00 |Po5)
ON NEW YEARS EVE FROM 12.00 TO 01.00 HRS INDOORS
ONLY

Sun | 16.00 |20.00

46




F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors Il
Day |Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 1200 |23.00 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 1200 |23.00
Wed | 1200 |23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the pia ing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 12,00 |23.00
Fri 12.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
sat | 1200 |23.00 |Noted)
ON NEW YEARS EVE FROM 12.00 TO 01.00HRS
Sun | 12,00 |22.30

47




G

Performances of

dance

Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6) -

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed tate any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
0 erformance o ce at different times to those listed in

e column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

10

48




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

{g)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you witl
be providing

Day |Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors ot | Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
| Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both N
Tue lease dgive f tails here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertai nt of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (d) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e). (f) ot (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

11

49




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick o O
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors 4
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities fo i usic at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12

50




J

Provision of facilities

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both ~ please tick (see guidance | Indoors O
Standard days and note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors | [
guidance note 6) Both M
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Day Start Finish
Mon Please dgive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed te any seasonal variations for providing dancing faciliti
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Nog stan ggrd timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the g_t_'g_wssgn of facllities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13

51




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Please dive a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start |Finish | Willthe entertainment facility be indoors o | Indoors O
outdoors or both = please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both O
Tue Please dgive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
tertainment of a similar description to that falli ithinior i
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
| note 5)
Sun

14

52




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both = Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both Cd

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision te night refreshment at different times. &
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

15

53




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

guidance note 7)

uidance note 6 Off the

9 ) premises o

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Whetre you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri ,

Sat

Sun

)\

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

16

54




(@

Heours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open o the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the

o column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

ON NEW YEARS EVE FROM 12.00 TO 01.00 HOURS

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17

55




Please tick yes

e [ have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence U

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

56




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE CROWN INN IS THRIVING AS A FAMILY RUN TRADITIONAL FAMILY FRIENDLY
VILLAGE PUB. TO ACHIEVE THIS WE TAKE STAFF TRAINING, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND
ALL HEALTH & SAFETY REQUIREMENTS, WHETHER FOR OUR STAFF OR CUSTOMERS
VERY SERIOUSLY. THE MANAGERS HERE COME FROM CORPORATE HOSPITALITY
BACKGROUNDS WHERE FOOD SAFETY & H&SAFETY RECORD KEEPING
REQUIREMENTS FAR EXCEED THE MINIMUM GOVERNMENT REQUIREMENTS AND WE
HAVE IMPLEMENTED THESE HIGH STANDARDS HERE AT THE CROWN.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

WE OPERATE AN OVER 25 ID POLICY, WE HAVE A ZERO TOLERANCE POLICY TO
ABUSIVE LANGUAGE AND BEHAVIOUR AND IN PARTICULAR TO ANY CUSTOMER WHO
APPEARS TO BE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF EXCESS ALCOHOL.

¢) Public safety

WE HAVE AN EXTENSIVE HEALTH & SAFETY POLICY, WE HAVE IMPLEMENTED A FULL
RISK ASSESMENTENT POLICY WHICH IS REVIEWED QUARTERLY. WE HAVE
INSTALLED EMERGENCY LIGHTING. WE HAVE A FIRE POLICY IN PLACE, HAVE
REGULAR FIRE SAFETY DRILLS AND TESTS AND HAVE JUST PURCHASED ALL NEW
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, SMOKE DETECTORS, BLANKETS AND BELLS.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

WE OPERATE A ZERO TOLERANCE POLICY OF VERBAL AND PHYSICAL ABUSE. WE
OPERATE A STRICT BEHAVIOUR CODE AND A ID 25 POLICY. WE DISPLAY SIGNS
ASKING OUR CUSTOMERS TO LEAVE THE PREMISES QUIETLY AND TO RESPECT OUR
NEIGHBOURS AT THE END OF THE EVENING.

e) The protection of children from harm

CHILDREN MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A RESPONSIBLE ADULT AT ALL TIMES AND
ARE ONLY ALLOWED IN THE PREMISES AFTER 18.00HRS IF SEATED IN THE
RETAURANT OR THE LOUNGE AREAS UP UNTIL 21.00 HOURS.

19

57




Please tick yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
® Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 5
others where applicable
e |understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

vl

7
Signature %—__

Date 02/08/12

Capacity PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20

58




AGENDA ITEM 7

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 2 OCTOBER 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: | REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
‘JAILHOUSE, 1 GAOL STREET, HEREFORD,
HR1 2HU’ - LICENSING ACT 2003

PORTFOLIO AREA: | HEALTH AND WELLBEING

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

Central

Purpose

To consider an application for the review of a premises licence in respect of ‘Jailhouse, 1 Gaol Street,
Hereford, HR1 2HU'.

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.
Recommendation

THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,

The police application for a review,

The Guidance issued to local authorities under the Licensing Act 2003, and
The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy.

Key Points Summary

e Application received from West Mercia Police on 13" August 2012

Options
1 There are a number of options open to the committee:
¢ the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

¢ to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 383542

59



o the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
¢ the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and

e the revocation of the licence.

Reasons for Recommendations

2 Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Background Information

Applicant West Mercia Police represented by Mr J Mooney
Premise Licence Steven Lloyd Harrison
Holder

The Crozens, 114 Eign Street, Hereford, HR1 2RZ
Solicitor N/A
Type of application: | Date received: 28 Days consultation
Review 13 October 2012 10 September 2012

3 The grounds for the review are:

West Mercia Police are of the opinion that the premises licence holder is failing to promote the
licensing objectives — in particular that of the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention
of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm — due to the level of crime
(assaults and drug offences) and disorder that is occurring at the premises.

4 The information submitted to support the grounds stated:
This premises is a medium size night club that is located close to the city centre of Hereford
and a short distance from Hereford Police Station.

For a number of years, West Mercia Police have raised concerns with both the premises
licence holder (PLH) — Mr Harrison — and the designated premises supervisor (DPS) — Lee
Symonds with regard to the effect promotion of the licensing objectives and in particular
issues regarding crime, disorder and the misuse of illegal drugs. This has resulted in warning
letters being sent with an expectation that matters would improve. Additionally there was an
expectation that the premises licence holder would put in place — either voluntary, or through
a licence variation application — necessary steps to further promote the licensing objectives.

The premises has a history of persons attending the venue to use or provide illegal drugs to
others. It also has a history of drink related disorder in or near to the venue as a result of
guests leaving the venue. It is fair to say that both responsible persons for the premises have
worked hard to change this view.

60



Below you will see a list of incidents that have come to the attention of West Mercia Police
and also a list of interventions by the police with the premises licence holder.

This review is launched as a result of the catalogue of incidents and in particular the last
matter dated 04 August 2012. This last incident concerns a report of 3 young males being
found inside the club suffering the effects of drug misuse. All three are suspect of taking a
drug called ketamine — this is a class B controlled substance and is described as a
hallucinogenic ‘high’. All three were taken from the club by ambulance. As a result of this, a
short time later a male was detained inside the club in possession of a number of packets of
drugs called ‘ketamin’. This male was also suffering from the effects of taking this controlled
substance.

This latest incident is viewed as a serious matter. As a consequence a meeting was held on
the 08 August 2012, with both the PLH and DPS. The meeting identified a number of
concerns over how the premises operate. When asked it was clear that no steps had been put
in place to address any potential matter of a similar nature, when the premises opened the
next evening for licensable activities.

West Mercia Police are voicing their concerns over the competence of the DPS to manage
and control the premises and therefore promote the licensing objectives.

They have further concerns over the abilities of the door supervision team to operate in an
effect manner and regarding the low number of door supervisors required by the premises
licence.

It is recognised that when issues are raised with the PLH, steps are taken to address
concerns being raised. However this is viewed as a reactive step and not a proactive
approach in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Further information is provided within the application

Current Licence

In brief the current licence authorises

A performance of live music; Any playing of recorded music; A performance of dance; Making
music; Dancing; Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday: 12:00 - 01:30;

Tuesday-Thursday: 12:00 - 02:00;

Friday-Saturday: 12:00 - 03:00;

Sunday: 12:00 - 01:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday: 23:00 - 02:00;
Tuesday-Thursday: 23:00 - 02:30;
Friday-Saturday: 23:00 - 03:00;
Sunday: 23:00 - 01:30

Key Considerations

6

The licensing authority must take into account any relevant representations made. Relevant
representations are those that:

¢ relate to one or more of the licensing objectives;
¢ have not been withdrawn; and

61



e are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or an interested party
(who is not also a responsible authority).

Community Impact

7 There is likely to be little outcome on the Community.

Legal Implications

8 An appeal may be made within 21 days of the licence holder being notified of the licensing
authority’s decision to a magistrates’ court. An appeal may be made by the premises licence
holder, the chief officer of police and/or any other person who made relevant representations.

9 The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not have effect until
the end of the period allowed for appeal or until that appeal is disposed of.

Consultees

10 Responsible authorities and persons living within the vicinity or with a business interest within
the vicinity of the premises.

11 The notice of review was displayed on the premises which invited representation. The notice
was also displayed at the offices of the Licensing Authority at Bath Street.

Appendices
12 a. Application Form
Background Papers

Background papers are available for inspection in Meeting Room 22a, Brockington, 35 Hafod
Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.

62



Application for the Review of a Premise Licence or Club

Premise Certificate under the Licensing Act 2003
*Delete as appropriate

Please Read the Following Instructions First

Before completing this form, please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

|, David Shaw, the Chief Officer of West Mercia Police, apply for the
review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a
club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for
the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 Premise or Club Premise details

Postal address of Premise/Club Premise (if none, Ordnance Survey map location or
description)

Jail House
Gaol Street

Post Town Hereford Post Code HR1 2HU

Name of Premise Licence Holder or Club holding Club Premises
Certificate (if known)

Stephen Lloyd Harrison

Number of Premise Licence or Club Premise Certificate (if known)

PR01136

63




Mercia

SERVING - PROTECTING - MAKING THE DIFFERENCE

Part 2 — Applicant Details

| am: - Tick for
YES
1. An Interested Party (please complete (A) or (B) below
a) A person living in the vicinity of the Premise
b) A bod‘y representing persons living in the vicinity of the
premise
c) A person involved in business in the vicinity of the
premise
d) A body representing persons involved in business in
the vicinity of the premise
2. A Responsible Authority (please complete C below) &
3. A member of a Club to which this Application Relates
A) Details of Individual Applicant
Please tick
Mr. | | Mrs. | | Miss [ Ms. | | Other |
First Name(s)
Surname
| am over 18 years of age Yes/No (delete as applicable)
Current Postal Address
Post Town Post Code
Daytime Telephone No.
E-mail address
-2-

64




% 4 3 »

SEAVING - PROTECTING - MAKING THE DIFFERENCE

(B) Details of Other Applicants

Name & Address

Telephone Number

E-mail address

(C) Details of Responsible Authority Applicants

James Mooney

Police Licensing Officer
Hereford Police Station
Bath Street

Hereford. HR1 1TA

Telephone Number 01432 347102

E-mail address herefordandworcesterlicensing@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

This Application to Review Relates to the following Licensing
Obijective(s): -

Please tick one or more boxes

1. The prevention of crime and disorder 5
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance B
4. Protection of Children from Harm "

65




@& POLICE

SERVING - PROTECTING - MAKING THE DIFFERENGE

Please state the Grounds for Review
(Guidance Note 1 applies)

West Mercia Police are of the opinion that the premises licence hoider is
failing to promote the licensing objectives — in particular that of the prevention
of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of
children from harm — due to the level of crime (assaults and drugs offences)
and disorder that is occurring at the premises

66




POLIC

SEAYVING - PROTECTING - MAKING THE DIFFERENCE

This premises is a medium size night club that is located close to the city
centre of Hereford and a short distance from Hereford Police Station.

For a number of years, West Mercia Police have raised concerns with both
the premises licence holder (PLH) — Mr Harrison — and the designated
premises supervisor (DPS) — Lee Symonds with regards to the effect
promotion of the licensing objectives and in particular issues regarding crime,
disorder and the misuse of illegal drugs. This has resulted in warning letters
being sent with an expectation that matters would improve. Additionally there
was an expectation that the premises licence holder would put in place —
either voluntarily, or through a licence variation application — necessary steps
to further promote the licensing objectives.

The premises has a history of persons attending the venue to use or provide
illegal drugs to others. It also has a history of drink related disorder in or near
to the venue as a result of guests leaving the venue. It is fair to say that both
responsible persons for the premises have worked hard to change this view.

Below you will see a list of incidents that have come to the attention of West
Mercia Police and also a list of interventions by the police with the premises
licence holder.

This review is launched as a result of the catalogue of incidents and in
particular the last matter dated 04 August 2012. This last incident concerns a
report of 3 young males being found inside the club suffering the effects of
drugs misuse. All three are suspect of taking a drug called ketamin — this is a
class B controlled substance and is described as a hallucinogenic ‘high’. All
three were taken from the club by ambulance. As a result of this, a short time
later a male was detained inside the club in possession of a number of
packets of drugs called ‘ketamin’. This male was also suffering from the
effects of taking this controlled substance.

This latest incident is viewed as a serious matter. As a consequence a
meeting was held on the 08 August 2012, with both the PLH and DPS. The
meeting identified a number of concerns over how the premises operate.
When asked it was clear that no steps had been put in place to address any
potential matters of a similar nature, when the premises opened the next
evening for licensable activities.

West Mercia Police are voicing their concerns over the competence of the
DPS to manage and control the premises and therefore promote the licensing
objectives.

They have further concerns over the abilities of the door supervisor team to

operate in an effect manner and regarding the low number of door supervisors
required by the premises licence.

67



West Mercia

OLICE

SEAVING - PROTECTING - MAKING THE DIFFERENCE

It is recognised that when issues are raised with the PLH, steps are taken to
address concerns being raised. However this is viewed as a reactive step
and not a proactive approach in order to promote the licensing objectives

RECORD OF INCIDENTS — BEGINNING OF 2011 T0 10/08/12

Date Time Description

1 04/08/12 0250 DRUGS. Male detained suspicion of
possession of a controlled substance. Male
also under the effect of taking drugs. Arrested
connected with (2) below

2 | 04/08/12 0115 DRUGS. 3 males found inside the premises
under the effect of drugs, suspicion that they
had taken ketamin. Ambulance called and all
three taken to hospital

3 | 17/07/12 DRUGS. 3 party report that a female had
been to the premises and believed that her
drink had been ‘spiked’ with drugs. No police
investigation, PLH informed of the incident.

4 | 14/07/12 0254 DISORDER. Disorder inside the premises —
established that parties involved used to be in a
relationship and had fallen out in the club. Both
| ejected by the staff at the club, both continued
to argue, police attended and dispersal notices
issued

5 |30/06/12 0201 DISORDER. Call via city CCTV control room.

Male ejected from club after a fight broke out.

Male remained outside the club and was seen
to assault another. Male arrested

6 | 16/06/12 0430 DISORDER. Staff at the club reporting disorder
inside the premises. Two males ejected from
the club , where one assaulted another, male
refused to make a complaint

7 | 16/06/12 0225 DRUGS. Report via ambulance service that
they were attending the premises after a report
that a male had collapsed through drug misuse.
Male not found.

(8 | 10/06/12 0056 DISORDER. Call via city CCTV control room,
male outside premises, alleging that he had
been assaulted. Male perceived to be
extremely drunk and with no visible injuries.
Male left the area with friends

9 |01/06/12 2348 DRUGS. Staff reporting that they had detained
a male inside the premise using what they ’
believed to be cocaine. Male appeared to be
under the influence of an illegal drug — male
searched by police, nothing found

-6 -

68




ANG - PROA

10

20/05/12

DRUGS. Staff detained two males inside
premises — found with two lines of a white
powder on a surface inside the male toilets.
One male arrested

11.

19/05/12

0221

DISORDER/DRUGS. Call via city CCTV control
room — male acting aggressive towards door
staff. Male acting as if either drunk or under the
influence of an illegal drug. Male arrested for
disorder

12

10/04/12

22588

DISORDER. Pre planned ‘teen night’ occurring
at the premises (restricted to under 18’s with no
alcohol sold). Police attended a number of
incidents near to the premises, of young people
under the influence of alcohol

13

10/03/12

0025

DRUGS. Staff detained a male in possession of
illegal drugs. Male arrested

14

26/02/12

0000

Items of identification handed to the police.
ltems used by young people attempting to gain
entry to the premises whilst under the age of
18. Matters not reported to the police at the
time they occurred.

15

26/02/12

0147

DISORDER. Staff reporting a male setting off
fire extinguishers inside the premises. Male
arrested

16

27/12/11

0317

DISORDER. Street disorder by revellers
leaving the premises — dispersal notices issued

17

24/12/11

0600

DISORDER. Street disorder by revellers
leaving the premises — 2 arrests for disorder
and dispersal notices issued

18

16/12/11

2313

DISORDER. Disorder in the alley leading to the
premises — 2 arrests

19

05/11/11

0203

DISORDER. Disorder outside the premises — 1
arrest and other parties dispersed

20

05/11M11

0148

DRUGS. Staff detained male with tablets
believed to illegai drugs — later established to
be herbal tablets

21

24/10/11

0104

DISORDER. Assault at premises — 1 arrest

22

22/10/11

0100

6 items of identification handed to the police —
seized from young people attempting to gain
entry to the premises. No reported to the police
at the time of the occurrences

23

15/10/11

0100

DISORDER. Disorder at the premises, parties
ejected and continued to fight. Dispersal
notices issued

24

10/10/11

0200

DRUGS. Staff detained male found in
possession of illegal drugs. 1 arrest

25

25/09/11

0145

DISORDER. Disorder outside the premises —

%

69




Y

Viercia

LICE

SERYVING - PROTECTING - MAKING THE DIFFERENCE

parties dispersed by officers

26

20/08/11

0200

DRUGS. Staff detained male in possession of
illegal drugs. 1 arrest

27

11/07/11

2220

Staff stopped a female attempting to gain entry
to premises with another’s ID document. 1
arrest

28

30/05/11

0300

DISORDER. Disorder outside premises —
parties involved then went into the premises
where one assaulted another. 1 arrest

29

30/05/11

0134

DISORDER. Disorder outside premises,
dispersal notices issued

30

21/05/11

0220

DRUGS. Staff detained a male in possession
of illegal drugs. 1 arrest.

31

21/05/11

0210

DISORDER. Assault inside the premises — 1
arrest

32

21/05/11

0134

DISORDER. Disorder outside the premises — 1
arrest.

33

20/05/11

2330

DRUGS. Staff detained a male in possession
of an illegal substance - believed to be
cannabis. 1 arrest

34

13/05/11

2350

DRUGS. Staff detained one male in possession
of iliegal substance — tablets and powder. 1
arrest

35

09/04/11

0154

DRUGS. Ambulance attending a report of male
collapsed outside the premises — believed
through the misuse of a controlled drug

36

09/04/11

0110

DRUGS. Staff detained a male in possession of
powder. Later established to be illegal drugs. 1
arrest

37

27/03/11

0300

DISORDER. Domestic assauit at the premises.
Parties reluctant to make a complaint.
Warnings given

38

19/03/11

0413

DISORDER. Staff reporting a female being
disorderly at the front of the premises. Female
warned

39

12/03/11

0305

DISORDER. Disorder inside the premises. 1
arrest

40

06/03/11

0319

DISORDER. Disorder at the front of the
premises. Parties warned

41

20/02/11

2306

Female detained with another's item of ID.
Female warned

42

19/02/11

2357

DRUGS. Staff detained one male in possession
of an illegal substance. 1 arrest

43

30/01/11

0140

DISORDER. Assault inside the premises — DJ
punched in the face

44

22/01/11

0041

DRUGS. Ambulance attended a report of a
collapsed male. Believed to have taken an

-8-

70




SEARVING - PROTECTING - MAKING THE DIFFER ENCE

illegal substance

45 | 15/01/11

0141 DRUGS. Staff detained a male in possession of
an illegal substance — 1 arrest

2010

A total of 32 incidents were reported and
recorded by West Mercia Police as being
connected to the premises.

09 of these incidents involve issues concerning
drugs

23 of these incidents concern both crime and
disorder.

Police interventions with premises licence holder.

Date Comments

1 03/02/11 | Visit and inspection by officers of the licensing authority
— follow up warning letter sent regards non compliance of
licence conditions

2 18/04/11 | Police warning letter regarding level of disorder and
drugs incidents

3 18/05/11 | Police follow up letter regarding drugs issues at the
premises

4 12/01/12 | Police warning letter regarding irresponsible drinks
promotions ;

5 08/08/12 | Meeting at premises with DPS/PLH regarding drugs
issues.

The impact of crime and disorder resulting from this venue has an impact on
the community in Hereford. It also impacts on the resilience of the police and
the National Health Service — in particular the services provided at the
Hereford county Hospital Accident and Emergency Department.

West Mercia Police are of a view that the premises licence holder has failed to
effectively promote the licensing objectives with regards the promotion of the
prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm

71




41

SERVING - PROTECTING - MAKING T

Have you made application to or No
Review this Premise Licence (Delete as applicable)
before
D D M M i3 Y

if “yes” please state the date of that
application

If you have made representations before relating to this premise please

state what they were and when you made them

Please tick
X
e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the
responsible authorities and the premise licence holder or
club holding the club premise certificate, as appropriate
X
e | understand that if | do not comply with the above
requirements, my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE UPON CONVICTION, TO A FINE UP TO
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 1568 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN, OR IN

CONNECTION WITH, THIS APPLICATION

-10-

72




Part 3 — Signatures (Please see Guidance Note 3)

Signature of Applicant or Applicant’s Solicitor or other duly authorised
person (see Guidance Note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity

Jim Mooney.
Signature

13 August 2012.
Date

Police Licensing Officer
Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (Please read Guidance
Note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number

E-mail address

Notes for Guidance

1. The Grounds for Review must be based upon one or more of the Licensing
Objectives

2. Please list any additional information or information, for example dates of
problems, which are included in the grounds for review, if available

3. The Application form MUST be signed

4. An Applicant's Agent, for example a Solicitor, may sign the form on their
behalf provided they actually have the authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

-11 -

73




74



AGENDA ITEM 8

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 2 OCTOBER 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: | REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE ‘SPREAD
EAGLE, 2 KING STREET, HEREFORD, HR4
9BW’ — LICENSING ACT 2003

PORTFOLIO AREA: | HEALTH AND WELLBEING

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

Central

Purpose

To consider an application for the review of a premises licence in respect of the ‘Spread Eagle, 2
King Street, Hereford, HR4 9BW'.

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.
Recommendation

THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,

The Licensing Authority’s application for a review,

The Guidance issued to local authorities under the Licensing Act 2003, and
The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy.

Key Points Summary

e Application received from the Licensing Authority on 7" August 2012
¢ Two (2) Representations received (from the police and trading standards).

Options
1 There are a number of options open to the committee:

¢ the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 383542

75



¢ to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
¢ the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
¢ the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and

e the revocation of the licence.

Reasons for Recommendations

2

Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Background Information

Applicant Herefordshire Council as the Licensing Authority
represented by Mr F Spriggs

Premise Licence Enterprise Inns PLC
Holder
3 Monks Path, Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90
4SJ
Solicitor Richard Taylor — Gosschalks
Type of application: | Date received: 28 Days consultation
Review 8™ August 2012 4™ September 2012

The grounds for the review are:
The premises is a public house situated on the edge of Hereford City.

The request for this review is based on the licensing objectives regarding the prevention of
crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm.

The premise has been the subject the subject of a test purchase operation which it failed.
The information submitted to support the grounds stated:
During the evening of Friday 3° August 2012 Herefordshire Council trading standards

department and West Mercia Police carried out a test purchase operation at the premise.

A 14 year old male and a 15 year old female were sold 2 bottles of Bulmers orginal cider 4.5%
vol.

No challenge was made in respect of age.
The current DPS has been at the premises since May 2011.

Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy states that any premises failing a test purchase will be

76



reviewed.

5 Current Licence
The current licence authorises:
Performance of a play; Other regulated entertainment
Monday-Friday: 19:00 - 23:00
Saturday-Sunday: 12:00 - 23:00

An exhibition of a film
Monday-Friday: 09:00 - 00:30
Saturday-Sunday: 09:00 - 02:30

A performance of live music
Monday-Sunday: 14:00 - 22:30

Any playing of recorded music; Making music; Dancing
Friday-Saturday: 23:30 - 02:30

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday-Wednesday and Sundays: 10:00 - 00:00

Thursday: 10:00 - 01:00
Friday-Saturday: 10:00 - 02:00

Key Considerations

6 The licensing authority must take into account any relevant representations made. Relevant
representations are those that:

¢ relate to one or more of the licensing objectives;

¢ have not been withdrawn; and

e are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or an interested party
(who is not also a responsible authority).

Community Impact

7 There is likely to be little outcome on the Community.

Legal Implications

8 An appeal may be made within 21 days of the licence holder being notified of the licensing
authority’s decision to a magistrates’ court. An appeal may be made by the premises licence
holder, the chief officer of police and/or any other person who made relevant representations.

9 The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not have effect until
the end of the period allowed for appeal or until that appeal is disposed of.

Consultees

10 Responsible authorities and persons living within the vicinity or with a business interest within
the vicinity of the premises.

11 The notice of review was displayed on the premises which invited representation. The notice

77



was also displayed at the offices of the Licensing Authority at Bath Street.

Appendices
12 a. Application Form
b. Copy of Police Representations
C. Copy of Trading Standards Representation

Background Papers

Background papers are available for inspection in Meeting Room 22a, Brockington, 35 Hafod
Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL LICENSING POLICY states;

18.3

18.4

18.5

18.6

Failed Test Purchases

Where a premises fails a test purchase then, other than in exceptional
circumstances, the premises licence will be reviewed. During the course of any
review the Licensing Authority will look at the cause of the failure. Where during the
first review it is found that the training of staff at the premises is inadequate, the
Licensing Authority may look at placing a condition on the licence in respect of staff
training and will consider suspending the licence to allow sufficient time to enable
staff to be trained. When a further test purchase is failed the Licensing Authority will
consider revoking the licence in order to promote the licensing objective of the
‘protection of children from harm’.

Other than in exceptional circumstances, in partnership with the Police and Trading
Standards, persons who sell to under-age persons will normally be dealt with by
means of a Fixed Penalty Notice unless that person is the holder of a personal
licence.

Where that person holds a personal licence the Licensing Authority will normally look
towards prosecuting that person through the Court for the offence. The court will be
asked to consider either the suspension or revocation of the personal licence.

Premises Persistently Selling

In line with the existing legislation, the Licensing Authority or the Police will look at
prosecuting those premises which persistently sell to under age persons. Persistently
selling is defined by the legislation as 2 sales within a 3 month period.

78



i Herefordshire
Council

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Herefordshire Council as the Licensing Authority
(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing Act

2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Spread Eagle
2 King Street

Post town Hereford Post code (if known) HR4 9BW

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)

Enterprise Inns Plc

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known

PR00522

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises L]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises []
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises []
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the []
premises

79




2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) =

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
M [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over []

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

80




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Fred Spriggs

Herefordshire Council as the Licensing Authority
Council Offices

Bath Street

Hereford

Telephone number (if any)
01432 260105

E-mail address (optional)
Licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety []
3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm =

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The premises is a public house situated on the edge of Hereford City..

The request for this review is based on the licensing objectives regarding the
prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm.

The premise has been the subject the subject of a test purchase operation which it
failed.

81




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

During the evening of Friday 3™ August 2012 Herefordshire Council trading
standards department and West Mercia Police carried out a test purchase operation
at the premise.

A 14 year old male and a 15 year old female were sold 2 bottles of Bulmers
orginal cider 4.5% vol.

No challenge was made in respect of age.

The current DPS has been at the premises since May 2011.

Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy states that any premises failing a test
purchase will be reviewed.

82




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

83




Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible =
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements =
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Capacity  Licensing Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

84




From: Mooney,James [james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 17 August 2012 09:44

To: Licensing

Subject: Spread Eagle, King Street, Hereford - review application
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

West Mercia Police are in receipt of a review application submitted by Herefordshire
Council Licensing Authority acting as a responsible authority, with regards to the
Spread Eagle, King Street, Hereford.

This review has been submitted as a result of an underage sale of alcohoal, this is the second
occasion that an underage sale has taken place at this premise since 2010. ltis
disappointing that the holder of the premises licence has failed to apply relevant procedures
to ensure that necessary training has been put in place to prevent it re occurring.

You will be aware that West Mercia Police wrote to the premises licence holder at the end of
2011, after a meeting with staff at the premises, and in order to assist the premises licence

holder with regards to ensure compliance of the licence through a suggested 'minor variation
application'. This letter was not acknowledged or addressed by the premises licence holder.

West Mercia Police support this review application. However it is our view that the concerns
raised are addressed by applying new conditions to the premises licence. As such West
Mercia Police has the following representations that are proportionate, necessary,
achievable and enforceable with regards to the promotion of the licensing objectives.

1. The Designated Premises Supervisor shall successfully complete the BIIAB NCPLH
level 2 (or recognised equivalent)

2. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible Alcohol Retailing
to the minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any other training recognised and
agreed with Trading Standards. This training to be delivered PRIOR to undertaking
any alcohol sales. (All existing staff shall be trained within one month of the date that
this condition appears on this licence. All new staff shall be trained within one month
of taking up employment. All staff shall be re-trained twelve monthly thereafter.
Training records shall be kept on the premises which shall show the name of the
training course attended, the date of the training, the name of the person undertaking
the training and shall be produced to the police, an authorised Herefordshire Trading
Standards Officer or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the
Licensing Act 2003) on demand.

3. All existing staff shall be trained within one month of the date this condition appears
on this licence. All new staff shall be trained within one month of taking up
employment. All staff shall be re-trained twelve monthly thereafter. The training shall
include:

Drugs Awareness

Conflict resolution

Selling to under age person

Selling to drunks

Training records shall be kept on the premises which shall show the area of training
covered, the date of the training, the name of the person and shall be signed by the
trainer and trainee. This shall be produced to the police, an authorised Herefordshire
Trading Standards Officer or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the
Licensing Act 2003) on demand.

85



4. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down
and kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised
person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an authorised
Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the police. Prominent, clear and legible
signage (in not less than 32 fonts bold) shall also be displayed at all entrances to
the premises as well as at, at least one location behind any serving area advertising
the scheme operated.

These are the minimum conditions West Mercia Police would wish to see applied to this
premises licence as a result of the 'under sale of alcohol'.

I would urge the premises licence holder to look at the additional existing conditions attached
to the premises licence to ensure that that they are proportionate, necessary, achievable
and enforceable with regards to the promotion of the licensing objectives. It is the view of
West Mercia Police that many of the current conditions do not achieve this and are restrictive
with regards to how the premise wishes to operate. This view is submitted to assist the
premises licence holder and to reiterate the contents of the letter sent in 2011.

Regards

Jim Mooney

Police Licensing Officer - South Hub

Territorial Policing Unit - Herefordshire

West Mercia Police

01432 347102 (direct line)

07792 366 462 (work)
herefordandworcesterlicensing@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

86



From: Hough, David

Sent: 17 August 2012 10:41

To: 'Alex Green'

Cec: Licensing; Corfield, Claire

Subject: RE: Spread Eagle Public House, Hereford. [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2340620]

Attachments: Standard conditions.doc
Hi Alex,
| have attached the wording of the three conditions as you have indicated.

If the minor variation is submitted with the conditions trading standards will request the
review to be withdrawn. | have been informed by the licensing team that they will be happy
with these conditions.

Regards

David

David Hough

Team Manager

Business and Agricultural Support Team
Health and Well Being Services

Peoples Directorate

Herefordshire Council

PO Box 233

Hereford

HR1 2ZF

Tel No. 01432 260011

Email: dhough@herefordshire.gov.uk
GCSX: dhough@herefordshire.gcsx.gov.uk

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed
on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are
advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If an attachment is included we cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage
sustained as a result of software viruses. it is your responsibility to carry out such virus
checking as is necessary before opening any attachment.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the IT Service Helpdesk at the
Herefordshire Council, telephone 01432 260160.

SMOKING - It won't kill you to stop, but it probably will if you don't... For free help
and advice on quitting, call our smoking team on 01432 383567 Email address
stopsmoking@herefordshire.gov.uk or stopsmoking@herefordpct.nhs.uk

87



From: Alex Green [mailto:agx@gosschalks.co.uk]

Sent: 17 August 2012 10:06

To: Hough, David

Cc: 'paul.haley@enterpriseinns.com'; Janet Braithwaite

Subject: Spread Eagle Public House, Hereford. [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2340620]

Hi David
Good to talk to you yesterday.

As per our discussion, can you please confirm that as far as Trading Standards are concerned, if
Enterprise Inns PLC were to submit a minor variation to include the following three conditions, you
would be happy for this to not proceed any further:

1. Operate a Challenge 25 policy;
2. Maintain a written register of refusals;
3. All bar staff to be trained to BIIAB Level 1 (or equivalent).

Hopefully the above three conditions are enough to satisfy the Licensing Authority (applicant) as well.

As discussed, | have spoken to Jim Mooney and it seems that the police will be putting in a
representation as they have some concerns. Jim doesn't want this to go to a hearing but would like
the licence tidied up to prevent any minor breaches taking place as he believes they are currently in
breach due to the 'old fashioned' licence conditions.

The minor variation therefore will not be submitted until we receive the representation from the police
and we will proceed from there.

Enjoy your week off.
Kind regards
Alex
| Trainee Solicitor | Licensing

Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3DZ
+44 (0)1482 324252 | +44 (0)870 600 5984 | www.gosschalks.co.uk

Click here to take our online client satisfaction survey: Link

88



	Agenda
	
	LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

	5 APPLICATION TO LICENCE A VEHICLE OUTSIDE OF STANDARD CONDITIONS
	Mr Hart out of conditions

	6 VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 'THE CROWN INN, LEA, ROSS-ON-WYE, HR9 7JZ.'
	The Crown Inn - Public Representations
	Public rep 3 redacted
	The Crown Inn - Public Representations

	The Crown Inn - Application Form
	7 REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 'JAILHOUSE, 1 GAOL STREET, HEREFORD, HR1 2HU.'
	Jailhouse - Application Form
	8 REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 'THE SPREAD EAGLE, 2 KING STREET, HEREFORD, HR4 9BW.'
	The Spread Eagle - Application Form
	The Spread Eagle - Police Representation
	The Spread Eagle - Trading Standards Representation

